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State of West Virginia
Department of Administration
Purchasing Division

NOTICE

Due to the size of this bid, it was impractical to scan
every page for online viewing. We have made an

attempt to scan and publish all pertinent bid

information. However, it is important to note that

'some pages were necessarily omitted.

If you would like to review the bid in its entirety, please
contact the buyer. Thank you.
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ISO 9001 Certified
Business solutions through information technology

CGI Technologies and
Solutions Inc.

£ | 11325 Random Hills Rd
Fairfax, Virginia 22030
Tel. 703-267-8000
- Fax. 703-267-5073
www.cgi.com

August 30, 2011

Ms. Krista Ferrell, Buyer Supervisor
Department of Administration
Purchasing Division

2019 Washington Street, East

P.O. Box 50130

Charleston, WV 25305-0130

Re: State of West Virginia, Request for Best and Final Offer for Enterprise Resource
Planning (ERP) Software and Services, RFP # FAR226005 — TECHNICAL
PROPOSAL

Dear Ms. Ferrell:

CGl Technologies and Solutions Inc. (CGl) is pleased to respond to the State of West
Virginia's Request for Best and Final Offer (BAFO) for our Enterprise Resource Planning
(ERP) Software and Services proposal. We believe that after reviewing our BAFO, you
will continue to find that CGI offers the most qualified and experienced team, the most
robust and flexible functional and technical solution, and the lowest risk and best value
for the State.

Our Technical Proposal Response to the BAFO contains the following sections

i This transmittal letter

2. Our BAFO response using the format provided in Section 3.1 of the State’s
Request for BAFO.

3. A revised Section 11 to our original proposal — Sample Statement of Work

4, A revised Appendix D to our original proposal -- Resumes

5. A revised Staffing Plan — BAFO Technical Proposal Staffing Plan — per Section
3.2 of the State’s Request for BAFO

6. 2 convenience copies of our BAFO — Technical Proposal — on CD, as required by
Section 1.8 of the BAFO response

7. Appendix containing the acknowledged Addenda.

The following individual(s) are authorized to make representations on behalf of and
legally bind CGlI:

Contact Authorized to Nazzic S. Turner
Contractually Obligate CGI: Senior Vice President and General Manager

CGI Technologies and Solutions Inc.

11325 Random Hills Rd

Fairfax, Virginia 22030

Phone: (703) 267-3375

Fax: (703) 267-7284

E-mail: nazzic.turner@cgi.com
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Contact for Clarifications: Caroline H. Rapking
Vice President, Global Public Sector
CGl
11325 Random Hills Rd.

Fairfax, Virginia 22030

Phone: (703) 267-8217

Fax: (703) 267-7292

E-mail: caroline.rapking@cgi.com

CGl thanks you for the opportunity to submit this BAFO Response. We look forward to
the State of West Virginia’s review and welcome the opportunity to provide more detail
regarding our qualifications, personnel, proposed solution, and extensive ERP
experience.

We acknowledge that we have received Addenda issued regarding the BAFO for RFP#
FAR226005, and have addressed that content in our BAFO response.

The undersigned has the authority to legally bind CGI Technologies and Solutions Inc. to
the terms of this response.

Sincerely,

y/%/ e

Nazzic S. Turner
Senior Vice President and General Manager

CGl Technologies and Solutions Inc.’s FEIN is 54-0856778.



